
 
    

  

Contact: Damon Stanton 

Tel: 01246 217011 

Date: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 

 
To: Members of the Communities Scrutiny Committee 
 
Please attend a meeting of the Communities Scrutiny Committee to be held on Friday, 5 
March 2021 at 1.30 pm.  This meeting will be held through virtual meeting software.  
Access credentials to the meeting will be sent to you under separate cover.   
 
The public parts of the meeting will be streamed from the Council’s website on its ‘You 
Tube’ channel. 
 
Virtual Attendance and Hybrid Meetings  
I have provided the Leader and Deputy Leader with advice on the holding of “hybrid” 
meetings outlining the risks including to employees dealing with the Chamber and to 
Members. Hybrid meetings are those where some attendance is in person in the Council 
Chamber and some is virtual. I would encourage you all to attend virtually. Accordingly if 
you attend in person you will be deemed to have accepted the following disclaimer as 
applying.  
 
Risk Assessment Disclaimer  
When attending this meeting in person, I confirm that I have read and understood the 
contents of each of the following risk assessments and agree to act in line with its content.  
 

 RA – Return to Work Mill Lane Covid 19 V13 

 Mill Lane Coronavirus Control Measures V8 
 
Both documents have been emailed to Members and are available on the Modern.Gov 
App library.  
 
The same advice is given to officers who are also encouraged to participate in the meeting 
remotely. 

 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Joint Head of Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer  

Public Document Pack

Page 1



 

Members of the Committee 
 

Conservative Group Labour Group Liberal Democrat Group 

 
Councillor Kevin Tait 
Councillor Oscar Gomez Reaney 
Councillor Lilian Deighton 
Councillor Roger Hall 
Councillor Richard Welton 
 

 
Councillor Joseph Birkin 
Councillor Nigel Barker 
Councillor Jeff Lilley 
 

 
Councillor David Hancock 
 

 
For further information about this meeting please contact: Damon Stanton 01246 217011 

 

A G E N D A 
 

1   Apologies for Absence   
 

2   Declarations of Interest   
 

 Members are requested to declare the existence and nature of any disclosable 
pecuniary interests and/or other interests, not already on their register of 
interests, in any item on the agenda and withdraw from the meeting at the 
appropriate time. 
 

3   Minutes of Last Meeting  (Pages 5 - 7) 
 

 To approve as a correct record and the Chair to sign the Minutes of the 
Communities Scrutiny Committee held on 14 January 2021. 
 

4   Healthy Partnership Working  (Pages 8 - 16) 
 

 To consider progress from the Council’s Partnership Officer on the Healthy North 
East Derbyshire Approach.  
 

5   Scrutiny Review - Parks & Green Spaces  (Pages 17 - 23) 
 

 To consider further information on Parks and Green Spaces from the Joint 
Streetscene & Waste Services Manager.   
 

6   Forward Plan of Executive Decisions   
 

 To consider the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions.  Please note, the most up-
to- date Forward Plan of Executive Decisions can be accessed via the following 
link:-  
      
https://democracy.ne-derbyshire.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=1137&RD=0&bcr=1 

 
7   Scrutiny Work Programme  (Pages 24 - 28) 

 
 To consider the Work Programme for the Communities Scrutiny Committee 

2020/2021.  

Page 2

https://democracy.ne-derbyshire.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=1137&RD=0&bcr=1


 

 
8   Additional Urgent Items (if any)   

 
 To consider any other matter which the Chair of the meeting is of the opinion 

should be considered as a matter of urgency. 
 

9   Date of Next Meeting   
 

 The next meeting of the Communities Scrutiny Committee will be held on Friday, 
14 May 2021 at 1.30 pm.   
 

10   Exclusion of the Public   
 

 The Chair to move:-  
 
That the public be excluded from the meeting during the discussion of the 
following items of business to avoid the disclosure to them of exempt information 
as defined in Paragraph 1, Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 
1972, (as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) 
Order 2006.  [The category of exempt information is stated after each item].  
 

11   Scrutiny Review  (Pages 29 - 57) 
 

 Triangulation of Evidence (the following previous evidence reviewed is attached 
as a reminder): 
 

 Minute Extracts from previous meetings; 

 Briefing Paper from 27 November meeting;   

 Further information from the Health & Wellbeing Development Officer. 
(Paragraph 1) 

 
 
 

___________ 
 
 

 

Page 3



1 

COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY, 14 JANUARY 2021 
 

Present: 
 

Councillor Kevin Tait (Chair) 
Councillor Oscar Gomez Reaney (Vice-Chair) 

 
Councillor Joseph Birkin   Councillor Nigel Barker 
Councillor Lilian Deighton   Councillor Roger Hall 
Councillor David Hancock   Councillor Jeff Lilley 
Councillor Richard Welton  
 
Also Present: 
 
S Brunt Joint Head Of Service - Streetscene 
K Massey Health & Wellbeing Development Officer 
D Mitchell Joint Streetscene and Waste Services Manager 
S Veerman Overview and Scrutiny Manager 
D Stanton Governance Officer 
A Bond Governance Officer 
 
CSC/46
/20-21 

Apologies for Absence 
 
There were no apologies for absence received.   
 

CSC/47
/20-21 

Declarations of Interest 
 
Members are requested to declare the existence and nature of any disclosable 
pecuniary interests and/or other interests, not already on their register of 
interests, in any item on the agenda and withdraw from the meeting at the 
appropriate time. 
 
There were no interests declared at this meeting.  
 

CSC/48
/20-21 

Minutes of Last Meeting 
 
RESOLVED – That the Minutes of the meeting of the Communities Scrutiny 
Committee held on 27 November 2020 be approved as a correct record and 
signed by the Chair.   
 

CSC/49
/20-21 

Scrutiny Review 
 
The Committee welcomed the Healthy Lifestyles Officer to the meeting to discuss 
healthy lifestyles in North East Derbyshire. 
 
Members heard that funding for the Healthy Lifestyles Team was split across the 
Council and a number of external partners, including Active Derbyshire and the 
Healthy Lifestyles Partnership. 
 
 

Page 4

Agenda Item 3



2 

The Committee was informed of the Team’s overall objective to improve health 
and wellbeing, and reduce inequalities and inactivity levels. The Team had 
utilised a number of projects within the Clay Cross area in order to achieve those 
goals, such as the Physical Activity Lifestyles Support Service (PALS), Walking 
for Health Project, and the hugely successful Beat the Street scheme. The 
Committee had a wide ranging discussion on the Schemes in Clay Cross, and the 
potential of it being rolled out to other areas in North East Derbyshire. 
  
The Healthy Lifestyles Officer informed members that various methods were used 
to measure the success of the schemes such as using targets and collecting case 
studies. It was stated that the ongoing Coronavirus Pandemic was having 
adverse effects on current targets, and had delayed the Sharley Park Obesity 
Action Plan. 
 
Members discussed the capacity for dealing with mental health issues and heard 
that a number of partners through the PALS scheme were able to provide 
sufficient mental health support. It was hoped that in the near future the service 
would be able to provide their own mental health support service.  
 
Members discussed obesity records held by Derbyshire County Council, and 
requested that they be shared with the Committee. 
 
Members thanked the officer for attending the meeting.  
 
RESOLVED – That the update be noted. 
 

CSC/50
/20-21 

Pest Service Review 
 
Members considered the responses to questions raised by the Committee on the 
Pest Service Review. 
 
RESOLVED – That the update be noted. 
 

CSC/51
/20-21 

Scrutiny Review - Parks and Green Spaces 
 
The Head of Service for Streetscene, and the Joint Street & Waste Services 
Manager were present at the meeting to discuss the District’s Parks and Green 
Spaces.   
 
Members were provided with information which outlined the District’s play areas 
and sports pitches. The information included frequencies of inspection, costings, 
and a National Playing Field Association (NPFA) Play Value Score for each play 
area. 
 
Members discussed the maintenance of equipment and potential for a Capital 
Replacement Programme. The Committee heard that certain equipment, such as 
swings, could last for at least 30/40 years but older equipment became less 
appealing to children when compared with new and modern play sites. The 
Officers informed the Committee that site replacement and refurbishment was 
predominantly influenced by Section 106 monies and that having a structured 
capital funding resource would enable them to have a planned and structured 
approach towards refurbishing play equipment. 

Page 5



3 

 
The Committee raised concerns over the locations of smaller play sites as once 
the children of local families had moved away, the sites could go unused and 
attract anti-social behaviour and that these often resulted in a network of 
underutilised sites and consideration should be given to reviewing them with a 
view to investing in key sites, in particular, sites which had other facilities to 
provide a more diverse range of leisure and play experience.   
 
The consensus was that the most appealing sites should be in the areas with the 
highest levels of obesity, and if those sites were updated regularly and kept in 
good condition, residents would be more inclined to use them. 
 
Members thanked the officers for attending the meeting. 
 
RESOLVED – That the update be noted. 
 

CSC/52
/20-21 

Forward Plan of Executive Decisions 
 
AGREED – That the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions be noted. 
 

CSC/53
/20-21 

Scrutiny Work Programme 
 
AGREED – That the Work Programme be noted 
 

CSC/54
/20-21 

Additional Urgent Items (if any) 
 
There were no additional items to be discussed at this meeting. 
 

CSC/55
/20-21 

Date of Next Meeting 
 
The next meeting of the Communities Scrutiny Committee will take place on 
Friday, 5 March 2021 at 1.30 pm.   
 

Page 6



 
 

North East Derbyshire District Council 
 

Communities Scrutiny Committee 
 

5 March 2021 
 
 

Healthy North East Derbyshire Partnership – Review of 2020/21 

 
Report of the NEDDC Partnership Strategy Team   

 
This report is public 

 
Purpose of the Report 
 

 To inform the Communities Scrutiny Committee of the progress of the Healthy North 
East Derbyshire Partnership in the last year. 

 
1 Report Details 
 
1.1 The Healthy North East Derbyshire (HNED) Partnership was established in 2015 and 

is chaired by the Public Health Localities Lead for North East Derbyshire and Bolsover 
at Derbyshire County Council. The NEDDC Partnership Strategy Team is responsible 
for managing the funding and commissioning of projects following the wishes of the 
HNED Partnership. The Partnership comprises representation from County and 
District Council services, Rykneld Homes Ltd, Clinical Commissioning Groups, 
Primary Care Network and the voluntary sector.  

 
1.2 The HNED Partnership has been delivering the Public Health Locality Plan since 

2015, for which Derbyshire County Council awards an annual allocation, via NEDDC, 
to commission projects on its behalf to address health priorities. Since 2018/19 the 
annual funding awarded has been £69,501 with ring-fenced funding received for 
specific activities including small grants to the voluntary sector totalling £12,500, 
which is administered by Derbyshire Voluntary Action. Periodically HNED Partnership 
will received additional ring-fenced funding for specific projects Public Health wish to 
fund such as £53,750 for the Social Connectedness project.  

 

1.3 Minutes of the Partnership meetings and latest Locality Plan can be found on the 
Council’s website. 

 

1.4 This report provides a summary of the latest progress of the HNED Partnership to 
improve local health and wellbeing.  

 

1.5 Health Priorities 
 

1.6 The Partnership established the following priorities in the Plan, working together to 
identify local needs and common issues, and allocated resources proportionate to 
the extent of the issues: 
 

 Overarching priority:  
 Older People, Iong-term conditions and independence in the home. 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4

http://www.ne-derbyshire.gov.uk/index.php/2-uncategorised/396-healthy-ned-partnership


 
 

 

 Building Healthy Communities: 
- Building Social Capital 
- Improving the quality of life for carers 
- Reducing the impact of wider determinants (e.g. worklessness, homelessness) 

 

  Promoting Healthy Lifestyles: 
- Promoting positive mental wellbeing & reducing social isolation 
- Supporting emotional health & wellbeing of children and young people 
- Increasing physical activity 

 

  Supporting Access to Effective Health and Social Care: 
- Assisting people with limiting long term conditions 
- Supporting the Integrated Care Agenda to reduce hospital admissions 
- Reducing hospital stays for self/alcohol related harm 

 
1.7 Health Actions 

 
1.8 COVID-19-19 has impacted on nearly all activity delivered during 2020/21. Further 

information as to how projects have adapted are included within the table in section 
1.9.  

 
1.9  The following projects have been commissioned and progress achieved during 

2020/21 is reported as follows:  
 
  

PRIORITY PROJECT UPDATE 

Starting 
Well 

Young People Personal 
Development 

Support for young people 
at risk of self-harm. 

Broadened to include 
students affected by the 

impact of COVID-19. 
 

£12,000 
 

 116 students supported during 2019/20 academic 
year.  

 20 students supported between September and 
December 2020. 

 The traditional format of 1 to 1 and drop-in 
sessions replaced by telephone and video calls.  

 Increase in students requiring more than 6 
sessions of support, anxiety and fear for family 
affected by COVID-19.  

 

Raising Aspirations 
Programme of working 
with year 10 students to 
reduce number of young 

people not in education or 
employment once they 

leave school. 
 

Directly funded by DCC 
Public Health 

 

 Co-ordinated by Bolsover Partnership behalf of 
the County.  

 210 students supported during the 2019/20 
academic year (Tupton and Eckington Schools).  

 Delay to start of project for 2020/21 academic 
year due to COVID-19.  

 

 
 

Healthier 
Living 

Financial Inclusion 
Joint Chesterfield, NED 

and Bolsover Group 
created to increasing 
financial inclusion for 

residents 
 

£8,500 

 Group has focused on improved communication 
between Partners to help residents experiencing 
financial difficulties.  

 Combined pot of funding available to support 
identified activities for the forthcoming year.  

 

Page 8



 
 

 
Small Grants Scheme 

Improve physical & 
mental health and build 

community capacity 
 

£10,000 
 

 4 projects funded this year, totalling £2,882, 
includes support to a Brownie group, community 
art project, activities in care homes and providing 
riding lessons and horse care to improve mental 
health.  

 Delivery impacted by lockdowns but projects to 
continue where possible.  

 Low number of applications this year as groups 
have accessed DCC COVID-19 response fund. 

 Remaining funding will be rolled over into next 
year to enable groups to access funding as part of 
COVID-19 recovery.  

 

Community 
Development Worker 
Providing support to 
communities to build 
capacity and improve 
health and wellbeing.  

 
£30,000 

 27 registered Community Health Champions 
(CHCs). Many volunteers unable to help their 
communities through their usual roles due to 
COVID-19. CDW continues to support where 
needed.  

 CDW part of COVID-19 Support Team during 
2020 providing welfare calls, medical deliveries 
and assisting with business support grants. 

 

Employment & Training 
Initiatives 

Supporting vulnerable 
people into training and 

employment. 
 

Core NEDDC 
resource/external funds 

 

 Working Communities project helped 58 residents 
supported with pre-employment activities.  

 17 residents supported into employment between 
April and December 2020.  

Community Café 
(formerly known as 

Super Kitchens) 
Creation of new 

Community Café. 
 

£5,000 
 

 DCC Public Health looking at opportunities to 
establish new community café in a targeted 
community. Delayed due to COVID-19.  

NEDDC Work Well 
Workplace health 

initiatives for NEDDC 
staff.  

 
£1,435 

 

 Pre-COVID had seen well attended lunchtime 
yoga sessions, talks on nutrition, mental health 
and fitness activities.  

 Due to COVID-19 all workplace sessions were 
placed on hold and have yet to resume. 
Information on health and wellbeing regularly 
posted on the Extranet for staff.    

5 Ways to Wellbeing: 
Communications Plan 

Communications plan 
aimed at raising 

awareness of 5 Ways to 
Wellbeing 

 
£5,000 

 Ongoing project: Previous years had seen an 
information video produced, Let’s Get Talking 
campaign launched and information packs 
awarded 16 organisations who applied for a small 
grants of £100.  

 Future activity includes sending mental health 
support information to schools.  

Page 9



 
 

5 Ways to Wellbeing: 
Small Grants 

Initiative to improve mental 
health. Small grants fund 
targeting voluntary and 

community groups.   
 

£12,500 

 1 project funded since April 2020. Low uptake due 
groups accessing DCC COVID-19 support grants. 

 Expectation that groups will apply once lockdown 
ends. Funding now merged with Small Grants to 
enable easier access to funding.  

Walking into 
Communities 

Reducing social isolation 
for all ages using physical 

activities targeting Clay 
Cross. 

 
£22,000 

 Officers working in Clay Cross to encourage physical 
activity. The project has been severely affected by 
COVID-19, however, during lockdown on-line activity 
sessions were held. Socially distant sessions 
delivered in between lockdown periods.  
o 16 people registered with Walking into 

Communities initiative.  
o 65 people benefiting from increased levels of 

physical activity.  
o 51 physical activity sessions delivered. 
o 11 new people joined the Walking for Health 

Programme in Clay Cross.  

 Additional wellbeing information has been circulated 
throughout the year and one of the Officers was part 
of the Community Support Team during the first 
lockdown.  

 

Feeling Connected 
Joint project with 

Chesterfield Health and 
Wellbeing Partnership to 

reduce social isolation and 
improve wellbeing.  

 
£53,750 

 

 Steering group established, work undertaken to 
analyse data and identify gaps prior to lockdown. 

 Development of action delayed due to COVID-19 but 
plan now in place.  

 Mix of utilising partner resources, raising the profile 
of the importance of being socially inclusive and a 
dedicated fund to support initiatives to enable people 
to feel connected.  

Keeping Everyone In 
Building on the work to find 

accommodation for 
homeless people 

supported through the first 
lockdown. 

 
£4,000 

 

 County wide initiative to continue support for 
homeless people housed during the first national 
lockdown.  

 The County wide scheme led by DCC, local 
authorities and key partner agencies.  

 Expected that 20 people from NED will be supported 
through this project.  

Healthy 
Ageing 

Vulnerable Adults Risk 
Management (VARM) 
Discretionary Fund 

Support people at risk of 
living independently 

 
£10,000 

 

 This funding is dedicated to paying for services 
the main VARM fund cannot support. For example 
house clearance, skip hire and contract cleaning 
for vulnerable people who are at a high risk of a 
fire in the home due to hording.  

 No individuals identified for support so far but it is 
expected that people will require VARM 
intervention once restrictions are relaxed.  

 Together Events 
Reducing social isolation 

and connecting 
vulnerable people with 

services through face to 
face events in targeted 

communities.  
 

£12,500 

 3 events held in Killamarsh, Danesmoor and North 
Wingfield during 2019/20. 170 attendees between 
all 3 events.  

 The final two events due to be held in 
Wingerworth and Eckington could not take place 
due to COVID-19.  

 As result a directory of services and organisations 
was produced and delivered to targeted residents 
in both areas.  

Page 10



 
 

 In total, 2500 booklets were printed and with 1900 
delivered in Wingerworth (additional funding secured 
to print extra booklets) and 600 delivered in 
Eckington.   

 

 

1.10 Community Development Worker 
 
1.11 HNED has funded a Community Development Worker (CDW) since 2015 with an 

Officer from the Partnership Strategy Team currently in post. In that time, much has 
been achieved in Heath & Holmewood and Shirland. The principle of a Healthy 
Futures Group (HFG) is to bring key partners and members of the community 
together to help improve health and wellbeing. HFGs have been established in Heath 
& Holmewood and Shirland with this group covering Higham, Stonebroom and 
Mickley.  

 
1.12 Establishing and expanding the Community Health Champions network has been an 

integral element of the CDW role. The role of a CHC includes improving the health 
and wellbeing for themselves and people in their community. The network also 
connects members of the community with volunteering and training opportunities 
including: 

 Food banks  
 Clubs such as youth, games and parent & toddler 
 Parish, church and community events  
 Befriending services 
 Assisting friends and neighbours, encouraging health and wellbeing 
 Helping to reduce social isolation 
 Establishing and maintaining the Shirland Community Café for over 50’s 
 Leading a peer to peer mental health support group in Stonebroom 

 
This list provides a snapshot of the types of volunteering CHC’s have undertaken. 
Since 2015, the total number of volunteering hours in these communities has 
exceeded 5,072 with at least 15,9031 beneficiaries during this time. An event to 
celebrate the achievements of CHCs planned for June 2020 was cancelled to due 
COVID-19. It is hoped this will be held once the pandemic is over.  

 
1.13 COVID-19 has had an impact on the work of CDW. As some of the CHCs were in 

vulnerable groups, many had to shield for a significant part of 2020 and were still very 
reluctant to or unable to undertake volunteering prior to the recent national 
lockdowns. The CDW has kept in touch with CHCs offering support for those who 
request it, keeping the wider network of partners informed of services and agencies 
offering help and support during COVID-19. CDW has been an integral part of the 
NEDDC COVID-19 response from providing welfare calls to residents, deliveries of 
medicines and more recently processing grants to many business in NED.  

  
1.14 Financial Inclusion Group Chesterfield, North East Derbyshire and Bolsover 
 
1.15 In 2019 HNED and Bolsover Health Partnership was invited by Chesterfield Health 

and Wellbeing Partnership to join their Financial Inclusion Group. The aim was to 
bring together key organisations and agencies across the three areas to help 
residents become more financially included. Led by DCC Public Health membership 

                                                           
1 Instances where a CHC has helped a person, likely to have been on more than one occasion.  

Page 11



 
 

is broad and includes service leads from all four local authorities, Department of Work 
and Pensions and representatives of the voluntary sector including Citizens Advice, 
Derbyshire Law Centre, Rural Action Derbyshire and Credit Union.   

 
1.16 The group has been focused on COVID-19 recovery, working together to share 

knowledge and experiences to enable residents to access advice and support 
services. An article was published in the winder edition of The NEWS which listed 
key contact details for a variety of organisations offering support and advice for 
financial related matters, mental health and family service and other key support 
agencies.  

 
1.17 Clay Cross Obesity Group 
 
 Established and led by DCC Public Health the group focuses on health and wellbeing 

of residents of all ages in Clay Cross. Attended by members of HNED Partnership, 
including the CDW, there is specific focus of working with parents and their children 
to encourage good eating habits. A presentation on the work undertaken by this group 
was made to Communities Scrutiny in August 2020.   

 
1.18 North East Derbyshire and Bolsover Place Alliance and Mental Health Sub 

Group 
 
1.19 During 2020 HNED Partnership continued to link the Bolsover and North East 

Derbyshire Place Alliance. Attended by senior officers and strategic partners, this 
group has made it easier to engage with the CCGs and other clinically focused 
services. Experience prior to COVID-19 had seen recognition in the role that the 
Councils and voluntary sector play in the preventative agenda, which allowed for a 
more strategic service development. In 2020 the focus of this group changed to a 
Community Resilience Forum focusing on current health issues within communities 
during the COVID-19 pandemic, attempting to provide practical solutions to arising 
issues affecting constituent partners and the communities they served. This included 
the support to pharmacy services (via delivery) and resource support to groups who 
were working in the community in tandem with local providers. 

 
1.20 The Mental Health Sub Group has recently been established by the Place Alliance to 

focus specifically on bringing together agencies and organisations delivering mental 
health support services. There is recognition that the number of people seeking 
access to mental health support has and will continue to increase during the 
pandemic. The CCGs are looking to implement a change of approach across certain 
parts of Derbyshire to bring together multi-disciplined teams that will enable people 
access the services they need quickly. It is not currently known when or if North East 
Derbyshire will have this multi-disciplined group put in place.  

 
1.21 NEDDC Older People’s Strategy 
 
1.22 In 2020 the Council published its Older People’s Strategy 2020/23 which was 

developed to demonstrate the Council’s commitment to improving residents’ lives and 
the opportunities available to them. With the over-arching priority of the Partnership 
focusing on older people, there is opportunity to utilise the partners and resources of 
HNED to commission and deliver appropriate interventions which support older 
people and independence in the home.  

 

Page 12



 
 

1.23 The Future  
 
1.24  The HNED Locality Plan 2020/22 will be updated to reflect new projects 

commissioned over the forthcoming year. However, the priorities of the Partnership 
and its Plan will likely remain the same due to the ongoing challenges within the local 
community; it is widely recognised that changes to health statistics is often a long-
term issue.  

 
1.25 The key project for 2021/22 is Digital Connect. The project aims to address digital 
 exclusion with people aged 50+ within North East Derbyshire. The project will 
 offer digital awareness, advice, training and support to people over 50+ who are 
 digitally excluded, equipping older people with the skills and confidence to 
 effectively use IT to enhance their health and wellbeing and access support, 
 information, services and networks. 
 
1.26 It is anticipated that additional ring-fenced funding from Public Health will be made 

available to help build capacity in each locality to support the delivery of mental health 
support and advice service post COVID-19. Further details due to be released within 
the next couple of months.  

 
2 Conclusions and Reasons for Recommendation  

 
2.1  The Partnership approach has continued to evolve with key issues being tackled 

collaboratively, with transparency, accountability and effectiveness.  
 
3 Consultation and Equality Impact 

 
3.1  The Healthy NED Partnership continues to engage and involve representative groups 

through its working group process and broad participation of the Partnership, close 
links with the voluntary sector through Derbyshire Voluntary Action to ensure service 
user perspective is maintained. 

  
4 Alternative Options and Reasons for Rejection 

 
4.1 Alternative options were covered in the Cabinet Report on 18th February 2016. 
 
5 Implications 
 
5.1 Finance and Risk Implications 
 
5.1.1 The Partnership Team oversees the management of the Healthy Communities 

(Locality) Action Plan funding on behalf of the Healthy NED Partnership. They will 
ensure that all commissioned projects adhere to the expectations established in the 
DCC Inter Agency Agreement. Funding for the Community Development Worker post 
that has been provided by DCC through the Public Health Locality Action Plan. 
Adherence is maintained to NEDDC’s Financial Regulations and Joint Risk 
Management and Partnerships Strategy. 

  
5.2 Legal Implications including Data Protection 
 
5.2.1 Adherence is maintained to Service Level Agreements and NEDDC’s Legal and Data 

Protection Policies. 

Page 13



 
 

5.3 Human Resources Implications 
 
5.3.1 Evaluation of workload implications upon the Partnership Team is undertaken in 

regular individual, team and Service Planning reviews. Engagement with other 
departments required to assist in delivery (e.g. Leisure Team to deliver projects) is 
maintained to ensure targets are achieved. 

 
5 Recommendations 

 
6.1 That the report is noted. 
 
7 Decision Information 
 

Is the decision a Key Decision? 
A Key Decision is an executive decision 
which has a significant impact on two or more 
District wards or which results in income or 
expenditure to the Council above the 
following thresholds:               

No 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BDC:     
 

Revenue - £75,000    
Capital - £150,000     

NEDDC:  
 

Revenue - £100,000  
Capital - £250,000     

 Please indicate which threshold applies 

Is the decision subject to Call-In? 
(Only Key Decisions are subject to Call-In)  
 

No 

Has the relevant Portfolio Holder been 
informed 
 

NA 
 

District Wards Affected 
 

All 

Links to Council Plan priorities or Policy 
Framework 
 

Our residents – Enhancing our 
resident’s quality of life.  
Protecting the most vulnerable in 
our communities.  

 
  

Page 14



 
 

 
8 Document Information 
 

Appendix No 
 

Title 

NA 
 

NA 

Background Papers (These are unpublished works which have been relied on to 
a material extent when preparing the report.  They must be listed in the section 
below.  If the report is going to Cabinet (NEDDC) or Executive (BDC) you must 
provide copies of the background papers) 

NA 
 

Report Author 
 

Contact Number 

Tris Burdett, Partnership Development Officer 
tris.burdett@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk  
  

01246 21(7618) 
 
 

 
 
 
Report Reference – TB/Communities Scrutiny 05032021 
 

Page 15

mailto:dawn.raybould@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk


Children's Play Areas and Skate Parks in District of North East Derbyshire Page 1 of  2

Settlement

Play Area/Outdoor Gym 

Area Address/Location

Nearby Post 

Code Location Notes Owner Inspected / Maintained By Map hyperlink Indicative Plan hyperlink Photos hyperlink Type of Site / Size

No. of 

pieces of 

Equipment Equipment Type(s)

Play Value 

Score - Site 

Features (per 

IPI inspection 

2020)

Play Value Score - 

Equipment 

Features Total 

(per IPI inspection 

2020)

Play Value Score - 

Play Co-Operation 

(per IPI inspection 

2020)

Play Value Score 

Total (per IPI 

inspection 2019 / 

2020)

Play Area 

Age Limit 
(where recorded) Additional information Installation Date(s)

Life Span of 

Equipment (years) 

(per IPI inspection 

2020)

Suitability for retention 

(1 = lowest, 25 = 

highest)

Other provision in 

locality Extra notes

How NEDDC adopted 

land, covenants and 

restrictions 

Expenditure on 

new/additional 

equipment in past 5 

years

Play area 

inspection costs 

(per year) 

(2020/2021 rates)

Killamarsh
Redwood Avenue Play 

Area
Redwood Avenue S21 1GH North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Redwood Avenue map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Redwood Avenue.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf

Play Area (pocket 

park)
1 Embankment slide 6 2 0 8 1 litter bin

Installation Date Circa 

1985
11 01 - Low

Crofters Close (243m), 

Delves Road (280m)

Grounds proposed removal 

(due to condition and limited 

play value) and undertook 

consultation in 2019 - of 37 

respondents 36 were against 

the proposal.

Equipment installed on 

land already owned by 

NEDDC.

£302.47

Eckington Wulfric Road Play Area Wulfric Road S21 4GE North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council
S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Wulfric Road map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Wulfric Road.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf

Play Area (pocket 

park)
1 Cradle swings (1 bay) 5 2 0 9 1 litter bin Installation Date 2000 9 02 - Low

Darcy Road (335m), 

Lansbury Road 

(331m), Idas Road 

(358m)

Only NEDDC play area in 

Eckington, other provision is 

EPC.

Land subject to a covenant 

to use as a POS
£453.74

Walton
Rosedale View Play 

Area
Rosedale View S42 7HG North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Rosedale View map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Rosedale View.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf

Play Area (pocket 

park)
1 Senior multi play unit 6 3 0 9 1 bench Installation Date 2003 11 03 - Low

Beeley View (104m), 

Acorn Ridge (189m)
Tucked away on cul-de-sac.

Land subject to a covenant 

to use as a POS
£450.12

Walton Acorn Ridge Play Area Acorn Ridge S42 7HF North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council
S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Acorn Ridge map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Acorn Ridge.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf

Play Area (pocket 

park)
1 Senior multi play unit 9 3 0 12 2 benches, 1 litter bin Installation Date 2003 11 04 - Low Beeley View (157m)

On open space adjacent link 

path so visible position.

Land subject to a covenant 

to use as a POS
£458.40

Killamarsh
Peacock Close Play 

Area
Peacock Close S21 1BF North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Peacock Close map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Peacock Close.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf

Play Area (pocket 

park)
1 Senior multi play unit 8 5 0 13 7 1 bench, 1 litter bin

Installation Date Circa 

2002
11 05 - Low

Quarry Road (235m) 

plus others
MPU within small open space.

Land subject to a covenant 

to use as a POS
£460.96

North Wingfield
Cherry Tree Grove Play 

Area
Cherry Tree Grove S42 5QT North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Cherry Tree Grove 

map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Cherry Tree 

Grove.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf

Play Area (pocket 

park)
1 Senior multi play unit 10 3 0 14 1 litter bin

Installation Date Circa 

1999
11 06 - Low/Medium

Elvaston Road (232m), 

Tansley Road (224m), 

Station Road (649m). 

Other NWPC sites in 

village too.

Cherry Tree Grove is smallest 

of three sites (Cherry Tree 

Grove, Tansley Road, 

Elvaston Road), providing 

least potential. 

Land subject to a covenant 

to use as a POS
£461.52

Wingerworth
Wellspring Close Play 

Area
Wellspring Close S42 6RN North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Wellspring Close map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Wellspring Close.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
Play Area 1 Senior multi play unit 7 5 0 12 1 bench, 1 litter bin Installation Date 1992 11 07 - Low/Medium

Setts Way (237m), 

Deer Park (1.18km), 

Adlington Avenue 

(1.33km)

Setts Way and Wellspring 

Close are similarly sized and 

both would benefit from 

additional equipment, Setts 

Way has better accessibility 

from neighbouring streets.

Land subject to a covenant 

to use as a POS
£456.73

Tupton
Longcroft Close Play 

Area
Longcroft Close S42 6DJ North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Longcroft Close map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Longcroft Close.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
Play Area 2

Cradle swings (1 bay);  

Slide
11 4 0 15 Fenced, 1 litter bin Installation Date 1999 9 - 11 08 - Low/Medium

Ford Street (396m), 

North Side (627m), 

Queen Victoria Road 

(727m)

Tucked away between 

Longcroft Close and Caudwell 

Close. Play area is on a 

sloped/banked open space 

which limits options for extra 

equipment.

Land subject to a covenant 

to use as a POS
£594.73

North Wingfield Tansley Road Play Area Tansley Road S42 5JZ North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council
S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Tansley Road map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Tansley Road.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf

Play Area (pocket 

park)
1 Senior multi play unit 13 3 0 16

Fenced, 1 bench, 1 

litter bin

Installation Date Circa 

1999
11 09 - Low/Medium

Elvaston Road (458m), 

Cherry Tree Grove 

(224m), Station Road 

(871m).  Other NWPC 

sites in village too.

Elvaston is largest of three 

sites (Cherry Tree Grove, 

Tansley Road, Elvaston 

Road), providing greaster 

potential.

Land subject to a covenant 

to use as a POS
£465.16

Mickley
Milton Avenue Play 

Area
Milton Avenue DE55 6GG North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Milton Avenue map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Milton Avenue.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf

Play Area (pocket 

park)
1 Senior multi play unit 11 3 0 14 Fenced Installation Date 1994 9 10 - Low/Medium

Tennyson Street 

(320m)

Next to primary school, so 

ideal location for equipment 

for young children.  

Consultation undertaken 

2019/2020 regarding 

proposed removal following 

allegations of anti-social 

behaviour - objection from 

local residents (no support to 

proposed removal).

Equipment installed on 

land already owned by 

NEDDC.

£464.75

North Wingfield
Elvaston Road Play 

Area
Elvaston Road S42 5HH North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Elvaston Road map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Elvaston Road.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
Play Area 2

Senior multi play unit;  

Wooden animal
13 4 0 17 1 bench, 1 litter bin

Installation Date Circa 

1999
1 - 11 11 - Low/Medium

Cherry Tree Grove 

(232m), Tansley Road 

(458m), Station Road 

(871m).  Other NWPC 

sites in village too.

MPU has 11 years, wooden 

horse is 1.  Elvaston is largest 

of three sites (Cherry Tree 

Grove, Tansley Road, 

Elvaston Road), providing 

greatest potential.

Land subject to a covenant 

to use as a POS
£466.73

Wingerworth Setts Way Play Area Setts Way S42 6NZ North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council
S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Setts Way map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Setts Way.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
Play Area 2

Cradle swings (1 bay);  

Slide
10 4 0 16 2 benches, 1 litter bin Installation Date 1992 9 - 11 12 - Low/Medium

Wellspring Close 

(237m), Deer Park 

(1.04km), Adlington 

Avenue (1.12km)

Setts Way and Wellspring 

Close are similarly sized and 

both would benefit from 

additional equipment, Setts 

Way has better accessibility 

from neighbouring streets.

Land subject to a covenant 

to use as a POS
£604.99

Killamarsh Delves Road Play Area Delves Road S21 1AW North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council
S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Delves Road map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Delves Road.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
Play Area 2

Flat swings (1 bay);  

Cradle swings (1 bay)
9 4 0 16 1 litter bin

Installation Date Circa 

1993
4 13 - Medium

Crofters Close (469m), 

Quarry Road (411m)

Low play value and short life 

span, so would require 

replacement equipment in 

next few years, but sufficient 

space for enhancement 

(additional equipment too).  

£18,300 S106 funding 

available for either Delves 

Road or Crofters Close 

(consulation pending). 

Equipment installed on 

land already owned by 

NEDDC.

£604.57

Killamarsh
Campion Drive Play 

Area
Campion Drive S21 1TG North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Campion Drive map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Campion Drive.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
Play Area 3

Springy;  Spinning 

Bowl;  Platform slide
11 6 0 17 7

Fenced, 1 litter bin.  All 

equipment replaced 

and front fence 

recently renewed 

(2019)

Installation Date 2019 30 14 - Medium/High

Equipment currently on site 

funded by S106 monies 

(2019)

Land subject to a covenant 

to use as a POS.  S106 

funding implications if 

removed.

£5,911.71 during 2019, 

predominately funded 

by S106 (£5,600 from 

07/00865/FL), remove 

existing equipment and 

replace with Kompan's 

Crazy Nellie Springer, 

Spinner Bowl and 

Bespoke Play Town, 

with fence along front 

£359.37

Killamarsh
Crofters Close Play 

Area
Crofters Close S21 1JH North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Crofters Close map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Crofters Close.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
Play Area 4

Seesaw;  Junior multi 

play unit;  Flat swings 

(1 bay);  Cradle swings 

(1 bay)

7 11 0 20
1 litter bin, 1 dog 

waste bin

Installation Date Circa 

2004
11 - 19 15 - Medium

Delves Road (469m), 

Quarry Road (860m)

£18,300 S106 funding 

available for either Delves 

Road or Crofters Close 

(consultation pending). 

Land was transferred to 

NEDDC as a POS 

however no convenants to 

use as a POS

£884.49

Walton Beeley View Play Area Beeley View S42 7HY North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council
S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Beeley View map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Beeley View.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
Play Area 4

Pirouette spinner;  

Spring platform;  Junior 

multi play unit;  Cradle 

swings (1 bay)

7 12 0 21 1 bench, 1 litter bin

Installation Date pre-

1999 (adopted 2005), 

additional equipment 

2007

7 - 12 16 - Medium

Within CBC's area IF 

Acorn Ridge and 

Rosedale View are 

removed.

Space for additional provision 

to be considered.

Land was transferred to 

NEDDC as a POS 

however no convenants to 

use as a POS

£887.68

Dronfield Stubley Place Play Area Stubley Place S18 1NZ North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council
S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Stubley Place map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Stubley Place.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
Play Area 3 (prev 5)

Cradle swings (1 bay);  

Flat swings (1 bay);  

Junior multi play unit

5 14 0 21

No bench or bin.  

Previously also had 

Springy & Spring 

seesaw

Installation Date Circa 

1993, additional 

equipment (MPU) 

installed 2016

4 - 27 17 - Medium

Thirlmere Drive 

(737m), Sindlefingen 

Park (1.09km), Carr 

Lane (1.13km), plus 

other DTC play areas.

Would benefit from additional/ 

replacement equipment

Equipment installed on 

land already owned by 

NEDDC.

£880.94

Dronfield
Thirlmere Drive Play 

Area
Thirlmere Drive S18 2HW North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Thirlmere Drive map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Thirlmere Drive.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
Play Area 5

Pirouette spinner;  

Cradle swings (1 bay);  

Slide;  Flat swings (1 

bay);  Junior multi play 

unit

8 14 0 23 1 bench, 1 litter bin.  

Installation Date Circa 

1999, additional 

equipment installed 

2005 and 2006

4 - 11 18 - Medium

Stubley Place (737m), 

Marsh Avenue (622m), 

Moonpenny Way 

(675m), Cliffe Park 

(835m), Stonelow 

Road (977m), plus 

other DTC play areas.

Consultation recently 

undertaken, responses being 

analysed.

Equipment installed on 

land already owned by 

NEDDC.

£836.00

Clay Cross Egstow Play Area
Egstow Playing Field, 

Furnace Hill Road
S45 9NU North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Egstow map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Egstow.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
Play Area 4

Toddler multi play unit;  

Tayplay Rotanet;  

Cradle swings (1 bay);  

Group swing

8 12 0 22
Fenced, 1 bench, 1 

litter bin.
Installation Date 2014 20 19 - Medium/High

Adopted September 2015.  

Received as part of S106 

agreement prior to 

development being 

established.  S106 

maintenance being released 

annually until 2024/2025.

Deed packet unavailable. 

Play area was on site 

when land was adopted as 

part of relocation package.  

S106 funding implications 

if removed.

£977.02

Clay Cross Dewley Way Play Area Dewley Way S45 9TH North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council
S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Dewley Way map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Dewley Way.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
Play Area 4

Cradle swings (1 bay);  

Sit-in springy;  Junior 

multi play unit;   

Seesaw

14 14 0 30
Fenced, 2 benches, 1 

litter bin.

Installation Date Circa 

2014
20 20 - Medium Egstow (371m)

Adopted August 2014.  

Dewley Way open space 

S106 maintenance being 

released annually until 

2025/26.

Land subject to a covenant 

to use as a POS.  S106 

funding implications if 

removed.

£878.41

Arkwright School Lane Play Area School Lane S45 5BZ North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council
S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Arkwright Town map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan School Lane.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
Play Area 6

Spinning Bowl;  

Cantilever basket 

swing;  Cradle swings 

(1 bay);  Flat swings (1 

bay);  Pirouette spinner;  

Junior multi play unit.

14 16 0 34

Fenced, 2 benches, 1 

litter bin.  Junior multi 

unit installed 2016.  

Installation Date 1998, 

upgraded 2008, 

updated 2016/17

8 - 27 21 - High None.

Only public play area in 

Arkwright Town. S106 funded 

equipment installed 2016.  

Complaints re wet ground 

condition but consultation 

undertaken 2017 had poor 

response rate. May benefit 

from paths/surfacing between 

pieces of equipment.

POS land was transferred 

to the Council in 2000 

however no covenants to 

use as a POS.  S106 

funding implications if 

removed.

£18,559 during 

2016/17, predominately 

funded by S106, to 

remove existing 

Levercrest MPU and 

replace with new 

Sutcliffe Long Climb, 

and remove & replace 

damaged surfacing 

below the pole spinner.

£964.19

Clay Cross Clay Lane Play Area Clay Lane S45 9EN North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council
S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Clay Lane map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Clay Lane.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
Play Area 7

Senior multi play unit;  

Flat swings (1 bay);  

Four-spring seesaw;  

Pirouette spinner;  

Cradle swing (1 bay);  

Spinning bowl;   Junior 

14 20 0 40
Walled site, 2 

benches, 1 litter bin.

Installation Date Circa 

1993, update 2007
7 - 12 22 - Medium/High

Kenning Park (621m), 

Bevan Road (1.05km)

Some S106 funding available 

to spend at this site.

Equipment installed on 

land already owned by 

NEDDC.

£1,341.91

Mickley
Tennyson Street Play 

Area

Mickley Community 

Centre, Tennyson 

Street

DE55 6GJ North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council
S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Tennyson Street map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Tennyson Street.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
Play Area 6

Big Toys Rocking Arch;  

Junior multi play unit;  

Group swing;  Cradle 

swings (1 bay);  

Spinning bowl;  Two 5-

a-side Goals

9 28 1 40

1 bench, 2 litter bins.  

Also Teen Shelter on 

site

Installation Date 2008 11 - 25 23 - Medium/High

Equipment installed on 

land already owned by 

NEDDC.

£1,056.89

Killamarsh Quarry Road Play Area Quarry Road S21 1HW North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council
S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Quarry Road map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Quarry Road.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
Play Area 12

Slide;  Seesaw;  

Proludic Spinning bowl;  

Cradle swings (1 bay);  

Balance beam & step 

bridge;  Playhouse 

Climber;  Sit-in Springy;  

Small Slide;  Overhead 

Rota Unit;  Flat swings 

(1 bay);  Multi-climbing 

frame;  Incline two 

climbing frame

9 34 0 45

2 benches, 2 litter 

bins.  Wicksteed multi 

climbing frame 

installed 2016.  

Proludic equipment 

(Spinning Bowl, 

Balance beam, 

Playhouse, Springy) 

installed 2019.

Installation Date Circa 

2008, additional 

equipment 2016 & 

2018

4 - 27 24 - Medium/High

One of two large play areas 

within Killamarsh, second 

being Belklane (PC site).  

S106 funded equipment 

installed 2016 and DCC 

funded equipment installed 

2018.

Land subject to a covenant 

to use as a POS.  S106 

funding implications if 

removed.

£7,021.93 during 2016, 

funded by S106 

(13/00804/FL) to install 

new Sutcliffe Mission 

Hunter climbing frame.                                  

£7,998 during 2018 on 

additional equipment for 

young childen, 

Proludic's Climbing 

Hunt, Puppy Spinger, 

Rotofun Spinning Bowl, 

Little Steps and 

£1,461.15

Clay Cross Sharley Park Play Area

Sharley Park 

Recreation Ground, 

Market Street

S45 9LX North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council
S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Sharley Park map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Sharley Park.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
Play Area 10

Seesaw;  Cradle 

swings (1 bay);  

Kompan Supernova;  

Tayplay Spatial 

Network;  Hags 

Mobilus;  Group swing;  

Junior multi play unit;  

Sit-in springy;  Sutcliffe 

Rota Dish;  Hags Cycle 

Roundabout

13 39 0 52
Fenched, 1 bench, 1 

litter bin
Installation Date 2003 4 - 13 25 - High

Large site.  Limited life span 

to equipment so would benefit 

replacement equipment in 

near future (funding required).

Deed packet unavailable. 

Equipment installed on 

land already owned by 

NEDDC, as part of a grant 

from Derbyshire 

Environmental Trust 

requiring the site to be 

available for public access 

for at least a period of 12 

years from completion of 

£1,749.71

Last updated/printed  23/02/21 14:19

P
age 16

A
genda Item

 5

../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Redwood Avenue map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Redwood Avenue map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Redwood Avenue.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Redwood Avenue.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Wulfric Road map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Wulfric Road map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Wulfric Road.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Wulfric Road.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Rosedale View map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Rosedale View map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Rosedale View.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Rosedale View.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Acorn Ridge map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Acorn Ridge map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Acorn Ridge.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Acorn Ridge.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Peacock Close map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Peacock Close map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Peacock Close.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Peacock Close.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Cherry Tree Grove map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Cherry Tree Grove map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Cherry Tree Grove map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Cherry Tree Grove.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Cherry Tree Grove.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Cherry Tree Grove.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Wellspring Close map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Wellspring Close map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Wellspring Close.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Wellspring Close.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Longcroft Close map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Longcroft Close map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Longcroft Close.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Longcroft Close.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Tansley Road map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Tansley Road map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Tansley Road.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Tansley Road.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Milton Avenue map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Milton Avenue map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Milton Avenue.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Milton Avenue.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Elvaston Road map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Elvaston Road map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Elvaston Road.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Elvaston Road.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Setts Way map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Setts Way map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Setts Way.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Setts Way.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Delves Road map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Delves Road map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Delves Road.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Delves Road.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Campion Drive map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Campion Drive map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Campion Drive.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Campion Drive.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Crofters Close map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Crofters Close map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Crofters Close.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Crofters Close.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Beeley View map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Beeley View map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Beeley View.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Beeley View.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Stubley Place map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Stubley Place map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Stubley Place.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Stubley Place.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Thirlmere Drive map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Thirlmere Drive map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Thirlmere Drive.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Thirlmere Drive.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Egstow map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Egstow map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Egstow.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Egstow.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Dewley Way map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Dewley Way map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Dewley Way.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Dewley Way.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Arkwright Town map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Arkwright Town map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan School Lane.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan School Lane.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Clay Lane map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Clay Lane map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Clay Lane.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Clay Lane.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Tennyson Street map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Tennyson Street map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Tennyson Street.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Tennyson Street.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Quarry Road map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Quarry Road map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Quarry Road.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Quarry Road.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Sharley Park map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Sharley Park map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Sharley Park.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Sharley Park.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf


Children's Play Areas and Skate Parks in District of North East Derbyshire Page 2 of  2

Renishaw Golden Ball Skate Park
Golden Ball Recreation 

Ground, Main Road
S21 3UX North East Derbyshire District CouncilNorth East Derbyshire District Council

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Golden Ball Skate Park 

map.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\Layout Plan Golden Ball Skate 

Park.pdf

S:\Streetscene\PUB\NEDDC\Play 

Areas\NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
Skate Park 4

2 Quarter Pipes;  2 

Grind Bars
14 3 0 17 Fenced, 1 litter bin

Installation Date Circa 

1999
15

Not assessed against 

play areas, unable to 

compare

Lansbury Road, 

Eckington

NEDDC skate park on EPC 

land.

Land registered to 

Eckington Parish Council.  

NEDDC skate park under 

agreement with Parish 

Council.  

Restrictions/covenants to 

be confirmed.

New play areas to be developed

Settlement Play Area Address/Location Post Code Notes Owner Inspected / Maintained By

Wingerworth The Avenue

Holmewood

The Allotments, 

Masefield Avenue 

(11/00804/OL & 

14/00888/RM)

Aqreement covers 

council adopting 

public open space 

and skate park if 

included.  Play 

equipment 

installed on site 

Key: NEDDC owned and 

maintained play areas 

(26)Parish owned play 

areas inspected and 

maintained by NEDDC 

(29)

Parish sites included in 

NEDDC's annual 

inspections only (24)

Last updated/printed  23/02/21 14:19

P
age 17

../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Golden Ball Skate Park map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Golden Ball Skate Park map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Golden Ball Skate Park map.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Golden Ball Skate Park.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Golden Ball Skate Park.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/Layout Plan Golden Ball Skate Park.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf
../../../../../../PUB/NEDDC/Play Areas/NEDDC Play Area Photos.pdf


Playground Spares and Materials, purchased past 5 years 

  
Expenditure figures include items purchased to stock, and 
items used for repairs on Parish Council sites 
New/additional equipment (installed by contractor) is not 
included in below.  Please refer to play area list for details.  

  

Financial Year 
Total 
Spares/Materials 

2015/2016 £7,087.56 

2016/2017 £15,376.61 

2017/2018 £11,482.09 

2018/2019 £6,196.85 

2019/2020 £14,194.85 

 

Page 18



 

Supplier  Item 
Price (exc 
delivery) Source                

Kompan Supernova £3,800.00 per website 22/12/2020 (so exc delivery)                

Sutcliffe  

Mission Hunter 
(multi climbing 
frame) £7,021.93 per order for Quarry Road installation (20/09/2016) so includes grass matting and installation                

Sutcliffe  Long Climb £17,524.08 per order for Arkwright installation (20/09/2016) so includes grass matting, installation & removal of existing equipment                

Sutcliffe 
The Original Dish 
spinner £7,020.00 per Sutcliffe quote for Campion Drive 2019 @ £7020.00 supply + £1614.98 installation                

Sutcliffe Spinning Bowl                  
Sutcliffe  Rota Dish                  
Kompan Dish Spinner £580.00 per Kompan quote for Campion Drive 2019 (exc installation)                
Hags Mobilus                  
Hags Cycle Roundabout                  
Tayplay Spatial Network                  
Tayplay Rotanet                  
Big Toys Rocking Arch                  

 

Cantilever basket 
swing                  

 Cradle swings (1 bay) £2,020.00 uses Flat swing cost                

 Flat swings (1 bay) £2,020.00 per Kompan website 22/12/2020 Steel Swing H:3.0m, Anti-Wrap                

 Group swing £2,780.00 per Kompan website 22/12/2020 Swing H:2.5m, 100cm Rope Seat                

 Pirouette spinner £940.00 per Kompan website 22/12/2020 Spica 1 = £940.00.  Alt.  per Wicksteed quote for Campion Drive 2019 @ £827.00 supply + £348.00 installation.                

 Toddler MPU                  

 Junior MPU                  

 Senior MPU                  

 Four-spring seesaw £2,410.00 per Kompan website 22/12/2020 Blazer 3 spring 3 seat seesaw (no 4 seat 4 springs listed)                

 Sit-in springy £930.00 per Sutcliffe quote for Campion Drive 2019 @ £930.00 supply + £200.63 installation                

 Spring platform                  

 Seesaw £2,020.00 per Kompan website 22/12/2020 Csaw                

 Slide £3,370.00 per Kompan website 22/12/2020 Stainless Steel Slide High (2.77m for ages 4-12)                

 Small slide £2,740.00 
per Sutcliffe quote for Campion Drive 2019 @ £2740.00 supply + £628.13 installation.  Alt. Kompan website 22/12/2020 Stainless Steel Slide (2.16m for ages 3-10)=£2680.   Alt2, per Wicksteed quote for Campion Drive 
2019 @ £3184.00 supply + £686.00 installation.                

 Platform slide                  

 Embankment slide £6,440.00 per Kompan website 22/12/2020 Embankmet Slide 2.0m high 1.0m width COR711001-1530 (slide only)                

 Overhead Rota Unit                  

 

Incline two climbing 
frame £7,021.93 uses Mission Hunter cost                

 Two 5-a-side Goals                  

 Wooden animal                  
 

P
age 19



Children's Play Areas and Skate Parks maintained by NEDDC - Inspection Frequencies Page 1 of  2

# Settlement Play Area Address/Location Post Code Notes Inspection Frequency

2 Arkwright School Lane S45 5BZ Monthly

4 Ashover Milken Lane S45 0BA Monthly

6 Calow Allpits Road S44 5SY Monthly

7 Calow Eastwood Park Top Road S44 5TD Monthly

8
Clay Cross Bevan Road S45 9SA

off Springvale 

Close Monthly

9 Clay Cross Clay Lane S45 9EN Monthly

10 Clay Cross Dewley Way S45 9TH Monthly

11
Clay Cross Egstow

Egstow Playing Field, 

Furnace Hill Road
S45 9NU

Monthly

12 Clay Cross Kenning Park (old play area) Holmgate Road S45 9PH Monthly

13 Clay Cross Kenning Park (new play area) Holmgate Road S45 9PH Monthly

14 Clay Cross Rock Crescent S45 9QS Monthly

15 Clay Cross Sharley Park Market Street S45 9LX Monthly

26 Dronfield Thirlmere Drive S18 2HW Monthly

29 Dronfield Woodhouse Stubley Place S18 1NZ Monthly

31 Eckington Ash Crescent S21 4AB Monthly

32 Eckington Darcy Road S21 4BN Monthly

33 Eckington Idas Road S21 4DT Monthly

34 Eckington Lansbury Road (play area) S21 4EB Monthly

35

Eckington Lansbury Road (skate park) S21 4EB

Also known as 

Pipeyard Lane 

skate park WEEKLY

36 Eckington Wulfric Road S21 4GE Monthly

37
Grassmoor Barnes Park

North Wingfield Road
S42 5DZ

Play Area Monthly, 

Skate Park WEEKLY

39 Hepthorne Lane Leigh Way S42 5UA Monthly

40 Hepthorne Lane Station Road S42 5HZ Monthly

46 Killamarsh Belklane Drive S21 2EZ Monthly

47 Killamarsh Campion Drive S21 1TG Monthly

48

Killamarsh Crofters Close S21 1JH

Also known as 

Birch Close Play 

Area Monthly

Last updated/printed  23/02/21 14:24

P
age 20



Children's Play Areas and Skate Parks maintained by NEDDC - Inspection Frequencies Page 2 of  2

# Settlement Play Area Address/Location Post Code Notes Inspection Frequency

49 Killamarsh Delves Road S21 1AW Monthly

50 Killamarsh Leisure Centre S21 1DY Monthly

51 Killamarsh Norwood Crescent S21 2DE Monthly

52 Killamarsh Peacock Close S21 1BF Monthly

53 Killamarsh Quarry Road S21 1DY Monthly

54 Killamarsh Redwood Avenue S21 1GH Monthly

56 Marsh Lane Warren Crescent S21 5RW Monthly

57 Mickley Milton Avenue DE55 6GG Monthly

58 Mickley Tennyson Street Village Hall, Tennyson StreetDE55 6GJ Monthly

61 North Wingfield Alices View S42 5XA Monthly

62 North Wingfield Blacks Lane (play area) S42 5LW Monthly

64 North Wingfield Cherrytree Grove S42 5QT Monthly

65 North Wingfield Elvaston Road S42 5GA Monthly

66 North Wingfield King George V Holbrook Avenue S42 5NH Monthly

67 North Wingfield Tansley Road S42 5JZ Monthly

71 Renishaw Emmett Carr Lane S21 3UL Monthly

72 Renishaw Golden Ball (play area) Main Road S21 3UW Monthly

73 Renishaw Golden Ball (skate park) Main Road S21 3UW WEEKLY

74 Ridgeway Main Road S12 3XR Monthly

78 Tupton Ford Street S42 6YN Monthly

79 Tupton Longcroft Close S42 6DJ Monthly

80 Tupton Northside S42 6BW Monthly

81 Tupton Queen Victoria Road S42 6BU Monthly

86 Walton Acorn Ridge S42 7HF Monthly

87 Walton Beeley View S42 7HY Monthly

88 Walton Rosedale View S42 7HG Monthly

93 Wingerworth Setts Way S42 6NZ Monthly

94 Wingerworth Wellspring Close S42 6RN Monthly

95 Winsick Main Road S41 0JS Monthly

NEDDC owned and maintained play areas (26)

Parish owned play areas inspected and maintained by NEDDC (29)

Last updated/printed  23/02/21 14:24

P
age 21



Children's Play Areas and Skate Parks in District of North East Derbyshire Page 1 of  1

Settlement Recreation Ground/Pitch Address/Location

Nearby Post 

Code Notes Owner Maintained By Administered By Map hyperlink Type of Site / Size

Max. number 

of teams/pitch

Facility Details (i.e. Pavilion 

availability) Additional information

Arkwright Arkwright Town Football Pitch Hardwick Drive S44 5BS North East Derbyshire District Council North East Derbyshire District Council NEDDC Grounds Maintenance Football Pitch 1 Pavilion

Clay Cross Egstow
Egstow Playing Field, Furnace 

Hill Road
S45 9NU North East Derbyshire District Council North East Derbyshire District Council NEDDC Grounds Maintenance

Football Pitch 

(Senior)
2 Pavilion

Long term 10 year 

agreement with team

Clay Cross Egstow
Egstow Playing Field, Furnace 

Hill Road
S45 9NU North East Derbyshire District Council North East Derbyshire District Council NEDDC Grounds Maintenance Cricket 1 Pavilion

Long term 10 year 

agreement with team

Clay Cross Egstow
Egstow Playing Field, Furnace 

Hill Road
S45 9NU North East Derbyshire District Council North East Derbyshire District Council NEDDC Grounds Maintenance Bowls 1 Pavilion

Long term 10 year 

agreement with team

Clay Cross Sharley Park - Pitch A
Sharley Park Recreation 

Ground, Market Street

S45 9LX North East Derbyshire District Council North East Derbyshire District Council NEDDC Grounds Maintenance
Football Pitch 

(Senior)
2 No pavilion

Changing facilities by 

arrangement with 

NEDDC Sharley Park 

Leisure Centre

Clay Cross Sharley Park - Pitch B
Sharley Park Recreation 

Ground, Market Street

S45 9LX North East Derbyshire District Council North East Derbyshire District Council NEDDC Grounds Maintenance
Football Pitch 

(Junior/Senior)
2 No pavilion

Changing facilities by 

arrangement with 

NEDDC Sharley Park 

Leisure Centre

Clay Cross
Sharley Park - Pitch C (aka 

Jacksonsfield) Sharley Park Recreation 

Ground, Market Street

S45 9LX North East Derbyshire District Council North East Derbyshire District Council NEDDC Grounds Maintenance
Football Pitch 

(Junior)
2 No pavilion

Changing facilities by 

arrangement with 

NEDDC Sharley Park 

Leisure Centre

Clay Cross Sharley Park - Top Bowls
Sharley Park Recreation 

Ground, Market Street
S45 9LX North East Derbyshire District Council North East Derbyshire District Council NEDDC Grounds Maintenance Bowls 1 Pavilion

Clay Cross Sharley Park - Bottom Bowls
Sharley Park Recreation 

Ground, Market Street
S45 9LX North East Derbyshire District Council North East Derbyshire District Council NEDDC Grounds Maintenance Bowls 1 Pavilion

Clay Cross Sharley Park - Cricket Top Pitch
Sharley Park Recreation 

Ground, Market Street
S45 9LX North East Derbyshire District Council North East Derbyshire District Council NEDDC Grounds Maintenance Cricket 2 Pavilion

Clay Cross
Sharley Park - Cricket 

Jacksonsfield

Sharley Park Recreation 

Ground, Market Street
S45 9LX North East Derbyshire District Council North East Derbyshire District Council NEDDC Grounds Maintenance Cricket 1 No pavilion

Unstone Crow Lane Crow Lane S18 4AD North East Derbyshire District Council North East Derbyshire District Council NEDDC Grounds Maintenance Football Pitch 1 No pavilion

Last updated/printed  23/02/21 14:25

P
age 22



 

 

 

 
COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME 2020/21 

FRIDAY at 1:30 pm 
 

Chair: Cllr   Kevin Tait       Vice Chair:  Cllr Oscar Gomez Reaney 
 

MEETING DATE AGENDA ITEM SCRUTINY 
ACTIVITY 

WHAT IT WILL COVER  UPDATE/COMMENTS 

19th June, 2020 Remit of the Committee   Briefing on Scrutiny : 
 
- setting the scene  
- the terms of reference for the 

Committee 
       -    How the Committee operates, ways 

of working– Discussion 
 

Sue Veerman -Overview and 
Scrutiny Manager/Committee 
Members 
 
 

 Draft Work Programme    To discuss items for  the draft work 
programme for the year and any 
suggested  items for inclusion 

Committee Members/ Sue 
Veerman - Overview and Scrutiny 
Manager 
 

 Selection of Scrutiny 
Review Topic 

Review  To consider the Committees topic for a 
Scrutiny review 

 

 Consider what we want to look at 
 

 Consider stakeholders who we want to 
see 

 
 

Committee Members  
 

P
age 23

A
genda Item

 7



 

 

 Community Safety 
Partnership 

Review  To consider the work of the Partnership 
for the year against the partnership plan 

Community Safety Partnership 

 Forward Plan of 
Executive Decisions 

Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge 
 

 To consider the Forward Plan of 
Executive Decisions 

Sue Veerman- Overview and 
Scrutiny Manager 

7th August, 2020 Scrutiny Review Review  Scoping and  Scene setting for the 
2020/21 Scrutiny  Review 

 

Lead Officer – Matt Broughton 

 Previous Scrutiny 
Review 

Review  To consider progress against the action 
plan – Scrutiny Review of Homelessness 

 
 

Karl Apps – Head of Service 
Lee Pepper – Housing Options 
Team Leader – Sign Off 
 

 Residential Parking 
Review 

Review  To Finalise the 2019/20 Scrutiny Review 
Report 

 

Committee 

 CCTV Monitor and 
challenge 
 

 To consider progress 
 

Councils Solicitor – Kevin Shillitto 

 Forward Plan of 
Executive Decisions 

Monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider the  Forward Plan of 
Executive Decisions 

 

Sue Veerman 
Overview and Scrutiny Manager 
 

 Scrutiny Work 
Programme 

Monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider the Committees’ work 
programme 

 

 Sue Veerman 
Overview and Scrutiny Manager 

9th October, 2020 CCTV Monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider a further update on progress 
of mandatory CCTV in Taxis 

 

Sarah Sternberg – Head of 
Service 
Kevin Shillitto - Solicitor 
 

 
 
 
 

Scrutiny Review Review  Approval of Project Plan and Timetable 
 

 Consideration of any Documentation 

Committee 

P
age 24



 

 

 Previous Review – 
Domestic Abuse 

Monitor and 
challenge 
 

 To receive an update on progress against 
the action plan – presentation 

 

Karen Hanson – Director of Place 

 Scrutiny Review Review Interviews 
 

 Head of Street scene 
 

 
 
 

 Forward Plan of 
Executive Decisions  

Monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider the Forward Plan of Executive 
Decisions 

Sue Veerman - Overview and 
Scrutiny Manager 
 

 Scrutiny Work 
Programme 

Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge 
 

 To consider the Committees’ work 
programme 

 

Sue Veerman -Overview and 
Scrutiny Manager 

27th November, 2020 Pest Review Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge 
 

 Briefing Paper and discussion on Review 
with the Environmental Health Manager 

Sam Bentley – Environmental 
Health Manager 
 
 

 Scrutiny Review Review  Healthy Lifestyles Team – To consider a 
Briefing Paper 

 

 Documentation on play areas and open 
spaces & recreation areas 

 

 

 Forward Plan of 
Executive Decisions 

Monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider the  Forward Plan of 
Executive Decisions 

 

Sue Veerman 
Overview and Scrutiny Manager 

 Scrutiny Work 
Programme 

Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge 
 

 To consider the Committees’ work 
programme 

 Sue Veerman 
Overview and Scrutiny Manager 

  

P
age 25



 

 

14th January, 2021 
THURSDAY 
 

Scrutiny Review Review  Health Lifestyles Team - Discussion 
 

Kelly Massey – Health and 
Wellbeing Development Officer 

 Pest Service Review Review  To further consider the Pest Service 
Review 
 
 

 

 Scrutiny Review Review  To consider further information on Parks 
and Green Spaces 

Steve Brunt – HOS 
Darren Mitchell – Joint Street 
Scene and Waste Manager 
 

 Forward Plan of 
Executive Decisions  

Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge 
 

 To consider the Forward Plan of Executive 
Decisions 

 

Sue Veerman - Overview and 
Scrutiny Manager 
 

 Scrutiny Work 
Programme  

Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge  
 

 To consider the Committee’s Work 
Programme  

Sue Veerman - Overview and 
Scrutiny Manager  
 

5th March, 2021 Health Partnership 
Working 

Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge 
 

 To consider progress on the Healthy North 
East Derbyshire Approach 

 

Tris Burdett -  Partnership Officer 

 Scrutiny Review Review  To consider further information on Parks 
and Green Spaces 

Steve Brunt – HOS 
Darren Mitchell – Joint Street 
Scene and Waste Manager 
 

 Scrutiny Review Review  Triangulation of evidence – Scrutiny 
Review 
 

Members 

 Forward Plan of 
Executive Decisions 

Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider the  Forward Plan of 
Executive Decisions 

 

Sue Veerman - Overview and 
Scrutiny Manager 

P
age 26



 

 

 Scrutiny Work 
Programme 

Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider whether the Committees’ work 
programme has been completed at year 
end 

 

Sue Veerman - Overview and 
Scrutiny Manager 

14th May, 2021 Community Safety 
Partnership 

Monitor and 
challenge 
 

 To review the work of the Partnership Faye Green - Community 
Partnership Manager 

 Street scene monitor and 
challenge 

 To consider the services performance 
including recycling 

 

Steve Brunt, HOS - Street scene 
 

 Draft Scrutiny Review 
report 

Review  To agree the draft report for  Scrutiny 
Review 

 

Committee Members 

 Monitoring of O&S 
recommendations  

Monitor  To monitor the implementation of previous 
committee and review recommendations 

 

Sue Veerman - Overview and 
Scrutiny Manager 

 Forward Plan of 
Executive Decisions  

Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge  
 

 To consider the  Forward Plan of 
Executive Decisions 

 
 

Sue Veerman - Overview and 
Scrutiny Manager  

 Scrutiny Work 
Programme 

Consultee, 
monitor and 
challenge  

 To consider the Committee’s Work 
Programme  

Sue Veerman - Overview and 
Scrutiny Manager  

 

P
age 27



Document is Restricted

Page 28

Agenda Item 11
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 34

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 42

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 48

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 52

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Last Meeting
	4 Healthy Partnership Working
	5 Scrutiny Review - Parks & Green Spaces
	5 - Parks & Green Spaces Review - 2nd Tab
	5 - Parks & Green Spaces Review - 3rd Tab
	5 - Parks & Green Spaces Review - 4th Tab
	5 - Parks & Green Spaces Review - 5th Tab

	7 Scrutiny Work Programme
	11 Scrutiny Review
	11 - Triangulation of Evidence - Briefing Paper
	11 - KM1 Triangulation of Evidence - Client Log
	11 - KM2 Triangulation of Evidence - PALS Wellbeing
	11 - KM3 Triangulation of Evidence - HL10 Walk into Comms


